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02 November 1863

The Chairman

Muiti-Party Negotiating Farum
P O Bax 307

ISANDO

16000

We are concerned that negotiations re a future jocal government dispensation arg taking place withoi=
Proper regard for the role and status of business in iocal govemment,

it has come to our attention that deliberations at the Local Govemment Negotiating Forum Indicats that
business will only be afforded observer status on newly formed transitional local councilg.

The business community In Port Elizabeth regard this as unacceptable and for the following reasons, |.a.:

1. Business has always played a major role in the functioning of our city, in fact the city's axistence and
continued growth has been dependant on the industrial and commercial Infrastructure of the ety and
surrounding region,

Business has to date played an integral rofe In the one-clty forum negotiations, in fact, ts role has bean
a facilitating and enabling one during the negotiations. It should therefore continue to play a direct
role In the functioning of the Clty in terms of direct intervention and not abserver status.

Business contributes a significant, if not major share of the fiscus of the city and the region. Business
is therefore emitied to a direct say in the functioning of the city and the local transitional councll. Such
direct input will only be Possible through direct representation on the transitional local council.

he business constituency can be made.

It is likely that business throughaut South Africa eniertains a simiar parspective and the Midland Chamber of
Industries would appreciate it i you would solickt and take cognisance of the input of the business through
South Africa with regard 1o this matter.

| have directed a similar letter to SACOB, the Loca! Government Negotlating Forum and the Minister of Local
Government.

Yours faithfully

R

W BRIAN WASMUTH
Director : Industrial Atfairs
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